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22 OCEAN ROAD - PALM BEACH, NSW
STORMWATER (SW) DISCHARGE PROPOSAL
GENERAL ARBORICULTURAL ADVICE

Ref No: RTC-8920

This report has been commissioned by VENARI Projects Mr. Geoffrey Hunt. The reason
this report has been commissioned is to provide advice on minimising SW excavation
impacts that may occur on two (2) heritage listed Norfolk Island Pine trees known as trees
2 & 3. In preparation for this report a site consultation was conducted Wednesday 6" May
2020 with reference to Stormwater Layout Plan by Australian Consulting Engineers Dwg
No: 101 issue B dated 23.3.2020.

Summary of assessment. The proposed SW layout plan was determined as having a
detrimental impact to adjacent tree 3.

The redirection of the SW proposal as shown below was determined as the most suitable
location for drainage as having the least impact to discharge storm water to Ocean Roan.

Prior to any excavation within specified tree protection zones further advice from an
appointed project arborist is required. Where excavation within structural root zone
setbacks occurs prior non-destructive tree root investigations are required to provide more
advice on the location, distribution and impact on critical underlying tree roots. All works
within tree protection zones are to comply with tree protection measures as specified
within the development conditions of consent under DA2020/0046.
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Line not supported due to direct impact to adjacent tree 3 Hl

Yours sincerely
ﬁ% /
Fl/
Mark A Kokot

AQF Level 5 consulting arborist

INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIAN
CONSULTING ARBORFCULTURISTS

11AICA

ACCHEDITED MEMBER™

rain free consulting ABN 78 484 660 592 www.raintreeconsulting.com.au



